



MARNA

Mayfield and Rocester  
Neighbourhood Association  
*"Passionate about Community"*  
marna.org.uk | office@marna.org.uk

## Mayfield and Rocester Neighbourhood Association (Marna)

Public Meeting 19 June 2019 - MRA Pavillion

### Minutes of the meeting

**Present:** Alz Coates, Andrew Robinson, Mandy Sowter, Kerry Turner, Vicky Green, Sally Wilde, Fiona Harrower, Sophie Conlon, Kylie Robinson

**Apologies:** Charles Wimbush, Jill Studholme, Tina Robinson

#### 1. Welcome and apologies

#### 2. Site Visits

The group visited the site of the outdoor gym area, only concern was drainage if this area becomes boggy in winter.

Alz invited the group to attend when the contractors visit site to propose the layout of the site.

The group visited the existing playground and Alz described the proposed layout

The Henry Prince PTA asked if the current play equipment located in the school which is owned and maintained by the PTA can be relocated.

Andrew/Jill to contact the school regarding collecting the equipment

#### 3. Playground Equipment

The group looked at the equipment brochures, need clarity on the age profile of the equipment proposal was 2-8 years

Popular equipment – a climbing frame of some description, a basket swing, animal rockers, rotor roka and a small climbing wall.

Need a plan by 27th June 4pm when the contractor representative comes and as many of the group please attend



# MARNA

Mayfield and Rocester  
Neighbourhood Association  
*"Passionate about Community"*  
marna.org.uk | office@marna.org.uk

Question - Can the lower branches of the Oak tree be removed to create more light, the tree has a preservation order so an application needs to be made to the borough council.

Alz will keep people informed via email of developments and the group will meet again on 10<sup>th</sup> July 18-30

#### **4. Next meeting - 10<sup>th</sup> July 18-30**

#### **5. Any other business?**

None raised